25th, 2021

TO:

FROM:

DATE:
RE:

CLASSIFICATION

Certified

Certified

Certified

Certified

Certified

Certified

Classified

Classified

Classified
Co-Curricular/Coach
Co-Curricular/Coach

Burnsville-Eagan-Savage Public Schools
Independent School District 191
Human Resources

Members, Board of Education
Dr. Theresa Battle, Superintendent
Stacey Sovine, Executive Director of Human Resources

March 25th, 2021 FINAL
Recommended Personnel Changes

POSITION

ACTION CONTROL NAME FINAL LOCATION
Appointment Katie Grundstrom Hidden Valley Elementary
Leave of Absence Kristin Mains Nicollet Middle School
Leave of Absence Taylor Umhoefer Hidden Valley Elementary
Resignation Steven Wysocki Eagle Ridge Middle School
Retirement Mary Sawdey Nicollet Middle School
Retirement Rachelle Waldron Nicollet Middle School
Resignation Carol Yiu Nicollet Middle School
Resignation Teneasha Ellis Diamondhead Education Center
Retirement William Bluhm District-wide
Appointment Mark Hubbard Burnsville High School
Appointment Molly Holmes Nicollet Middle School

Agenda Item IV.A.2

POSITION

Teacher

Teacher

Teacher

Teacher

Teacher

Teacher

Food Service Associate
Clerical Level IV
Technology Level Il
Assistant Musical Set Design
Musical Assistant Producer

March

EFFECTIVE DATE

11/6/2020
04/13/2021-05/31/2021
04/22/2021-06/11/2021

5/21/2021

6/11/2021

6/11/2021
05/14/2021- Correction

3/31/2021

3/25/2021

3/31/2021

3/31/2021



